
From: Adams, Emily
To: vasquezl@law.ucla.edu
Subject: September 13, 2021 Public Records Request
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 1:36:00 PM
Attachments: 2021-09-16 Adams to Vasquez 10 Day Letter.pdf

Dear Luis Vasquez-
 
Please see attached correspondence.
 
Best,
Emily
 
Emily Chamberlain Adams (she/her/hers)
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Unit
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3177
emily.adams@vermont.gov
This email message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
email message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete this email message from your computer.
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 


109 STATE STREET 


MONTPELIER, VT 
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September 16, 2021 


 


Luis Vasquez 


The Williams Institute, UCLA School of Law 


1060 Veteran Ave, Suite 134 


Los Angeles, CA 90095-7092 


 


VIA EMAIL ONLY—vasquezl@law.ucla.edu 


 


Re: September 13, 2021 Public Records Request: Data on LGBT Discrimination Claims 


  


Dear Luis Vasquez: 


 


I am writing in connection with your September 13, 2021 public records request to our office in 


which you requested, in part, “information on all complaints, claims, or investigations alleging 


discrimination, harassment, and/or retaliation . . . in employment filed with your office from the 


year 2016 to the present that include sexual orientation and/or gender identity and/or gender 


expression as alleged bases for discrimination.”  Your request is governed by Vermont’s Public 


Records Act, 1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320. 


 


Our office requires a brief extension of time to respond to your request given the scope of your 


request. Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5), we will provide a follow-up response within 10 


business days.  


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Emily Chamberlain Adams 


 Assistant Attorney General 


Civil Rights Unit 
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Luis Vasquez 

The Williams Institute, UCLA School of Law 

1060 Veteran Ave, Suite 134 

Los Angeles, CA 90095-7092 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY—vasquezl@law.ucla.edu 

 

Re: September 13, 2021 Public Records Request: Data on LGBT Discrimination Claims 

  

Dear Luis Vasquez: 

 

I am writing in connection with your September 13, 2021 public records request to our office in 

which you requested, in part, “information on all complaints, claims, or investigations alleging 

discrimination, harassment, and/or retaliation . . . in employment filed with your office from the 

year 2016 to the present that include sexual orientation and/or gender identity and/or gender 

expression as alleged bases for discrimination.”  Your request is governed by Vermont’s Public 

Records Act, 1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320. 

 

Our office requires a brief extension of time to respond to your request given the scope of your 

request. Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5), we will provide a follow-up response within 10 

business days.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Emily Chamberlain Adams 

 Assistant Attorney General 

Civil Rights Unit 
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